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Amendments to solicitations often occur prior to bid opening and sometimes within as little 
as 48 hours prior to bid opening.  It is the potential vendor’s responsibility to frequently visit 
the Purchasing web site to obtain amendments once they have downloaded a solicitation. 
 
All original and duplicate bids and other attachments, related documents and 
correspondence, shall be typed or written in English.  All prices/percentages and/or other 
monetary figures shall be in United States dollars. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
State of Maryland · Anne Arundel County · Baltimore City · Baltimore County · Carroll County · Harford County · Howard County 

REQUEST FOR BID NO. B-10000227 
GLASS BEADS FOR REFLECTIVE ROAD MARKING, TERM AGREEMENT 

 
Due Date:  04/12/2024, Time:  2:15 PM 

 
Direct all questions to the lead agency: 

Jason Hartline, Senior Buyer 
Phone:  410-887-2495 

bid@baltimorecountymd.gov 
 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 
DATED 03/27/24 

 
BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND 

Office of Budget and Finance 
Purchasing Division 

400 Washington Avenue, Room 148 
Towson, Maryland 21204-4665 

 

BIDDER CHECKLIST 
______ Have you signed your bid? 
______ Have you signed the Procurement Affidavit? 
______ Have you filled out all applicable forms? 
______ Have you returned the original? (and required duplicate 

copies when required?) 
______ Have you signed and returned amendments? 
______ Have you included the bid bond, if required? 
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Adopted by the Baltimore Regional Cooperative Cooperative Purchasing Committee 8/3/2000 

BALTIMORE REGIONAL COOPERATIVE PURCHASING COMMITTEE 
REQUEST FOR BID NO. B-10000227 

GLASS BEADS FOR REFLECTIVE ROAD MARKING, TERM AGREEMENT 
 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 
 
 
The following information is offered as the result of correspondence received March 27, 2024. 
 
 
1.   Question:    Do you have the bid tabulation from the previous bid? 
  

Answer:     Previous posted bid tab prices for Request for Bid No. B-1399 opened  
   at 3:00pm on 09/17/2019 Glass Beads for Reflective Road Marking, Term 
   Agreement were as follows: 
    
   Ennis Paint, Inc. - $142,120.00 
   Potters Industries, LLC - $151,734.00 
   Swarco Industries, Inc. - $158,840.00  
 
 
2. All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
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